

# Tavernier Tschanz

---



## Frank Spoorenberg

### Partner

Frank Spoorenberg acts as counsel before arbitral tribunals and as co-arbitrator, sole arbitrator and chairman. He also assists parties in pre-arbitration phases, as well as in annulment proceedings against awards before the Swiss Supreme Court. His cases relate among others to M&A, joint ventures, distribution, agency, licensing, service agreements and international sales. His industry experience includes among others telecommunications, trading, machine industry, automobile, pharma, luxury industry, robotic, construction, oil and gas, bank and finance, sport industry and real estate.

### Contact

T: +41 22 704 37 00

D: +41 22 704 37 59

spoorenberg@tavernierschanz.com

### Experience

Partner, Tavernier Tschanz, Geneva (since 2007)

Associate, Tavernier Tschanz, Geneva (2002-2006)

Foreign Associate, White & Case, New York and Washington, D.C. (2001)

Associate, Tavernier Tschanz, Geneva (1997-2000)

Associate, Swiss law firm, Geneva (1997)

Trainee, Associate, Tavernier Tschanz, Geneva (1993-1996)

### Bar admission

Geneva Bar (1995) – admitted to all Swiss courts

### Education

LL.M., College of Europe, Bruges, Belgium (1993)

Master of Law, University of Fribourg, Switzerland (1991)

### Expertise

#### Disputes

### Languages

French, English, German (read and understood)

### Membership

Geneva and Swiss Bar Associations

Swiss Arbitration Association (former board member)

Court of the Swiss Arbitration Centre (former Vice-President)

International Bar Association

Inter-Pacific Bar Association

